Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation Audit and Finance Committee held on October 17,2018 at 8:30am, at 4303 Route 9,
Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the
Committee for consideration. '

Dated: October 10, 2018

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Audit and Finance Committee
Agenda

Chairman:

Rick Bianchi
Members:
Tish Finnegan
Tony Jones
James Lapenn
John Lee

Minutes, July 18, 2018*
Treasurer’s Report*®
2019 Budget*

Public Comment

el

Attachments:
Minutes, July 18, 2018
Treasurer’s Report

* Requires action

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AUDIT and FINANCE COMMITTEE
Wednesday, July 18,2018
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Audit and
Finance Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on July 18,
2018. The meeting was called to order at 8:30am by Mr. Bianchi, Chair.

Attendee Name , Title " Status “Arrived

Rick Bianchi Committee Chairman Present

Tish Finnegan Committee Member Present

Tony Jones Committee Member Present

James Lapenn Committee Member Present

John Lee Committee Member Excused

F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present

Andy Howard Counsel Present 8:37am
James Calvin CEDC Board Member Present 9:36am
David Fingar CEDC Board Member '| Present 9:26am
Colin Stair CEDC Board Member Present 9:36am
Sarah Sterling CEDC Board Member Present 9:33am
Patti Matheney Town of Ghent Board Member Present

Linda Mussmann City of Hudson Present

Koethi Zan | Town of Ghent Zoning Board of Appeals | | Present

Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Erin McNary Bookkeeper Excused

Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present 8:33am
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present

Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

Minutes:

Myr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jones to approve the minutes from March 21, 2018.

Carried.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker stated a greater level of detail had been provided for the Committee’s review at this
meeting. He stated total assets and total equity were down $40,000 over the previous year. He
informed the Committee, there was $150,000 available for loans from the SBA. He reminded the
attendees accepting that money would require 15% from CEDC funds to be set aside in a loan loss
reserve account. Ms. Lane stated CEDC has requested a 90 day disbursement extension the $150,000
remaining with the SBA. The extension allows CEDC until November 17, 2018 to request the funds.
Mr. Tucker reviewed the balances in the different banks noting CEDC has over $2 million in the
various banks. Mr. Lapenn asked Mr. Tucker to explain the $120,000 difference in the Key Bank
savings account. Mr. Tucker stated he would get an answer back to the Committee.

Mr. Tucker reviewed the profit and loss statement with the Committee, noting administrative revenue
was under budget due to the Wick fee paid to the City of Hudson IDA as well as the internal transfer
of a $5,000 CDBG administrative fee. He anticipated the line would be down $10,000 by years end.
He informed the Committee, Columbia County had asked him to begin preparing the CEDC budget
for 2019. He noted memberships and sponsorships were over budget by $4,600. He felt a Fall event
would be needed to meet the membership/sponsorship goals for the year. Mr. Jones stated the
Executive Committee was reviewing new membership models and hoped to have one in place by next
year. Mr. Tucker anticipated the Goat Feasibility Study would generate $75,000 from NYS.

M. Tucker turned to the expenses, noting consulting fees were over budget due to his contract as well
as the increased use of Don Meltz for mapping broadband and other projects. In addition Laberge had
prepared the Hudson Valley Creamery CFA application and Pat Gareau had been contracted to
coordinate the job fair and other writing projects. New Initiatives consisted of the Goat Feasibility
Study which had cost $15,000 last year and $20,000 this year, with an additional $25,000 of billings
to be received. He stated a website had been created and the written report would be following. He
noted the YES program had received $5,000, which had been used for graduating participant stipends.
He noted a program handbook would be created and available for distribution.

Mr. Tucker reviewed the account balance sheet, and the SBA chart as well as the loan portfolio sheet.
He noted Nancyscans continued to have an outstanding balance while the SBA portfolio was clean.
Ms. Lane updated the Committee on Angelo’s which had received 2 payment deferrals, the latest to
terminate at the end of this month. She stated both CEDC and Hudson Valley Agribusiness
Development Corporation have provided technical assistance to the business.

Mr. Lane noted Hudson Clothier had received a 2™ loan with the Excelsior Growth Fund , which is
anticipated to place the business on a better footing. Ms. Lane stated the Hudson River Laundress
which had been written off, had called stating the business had been closed and the principal had
obtained a job. She anticipated paying off the loan with the assistance of the new job. Mr. Howard

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LRAFr
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

stated 2 of the principals of the Chatham Café and Deli had executed a settlement agreement. He stated
he was waiting for information and then would finalize the documents.

M. Tucker handed out a report he had created at the request of the Board of Supervisors showing the
trends for the loan and grant portfolios. He stated he was working with Matt Vanderbeck on the risk
assessment which is done every two years as well as a policies/procedure manual which would be
available for the next meeting.

Ms. Finnegan made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presenl.
Carried.

Audit and Finance Committee Charter:
Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan to re-affirm the charter. Carried.

Public Comment:

Ms. Mussmann asked which organization paid the CEDC contract with the City of Hudson IDA. Mr.
Tucker stated the Hudson IDA paid for the services out of the revenues they had received via an
agreement with the Columbia County IDA. He explained the County IDA had agreed to split the
Wick’s fee with the City IDA. She questioned CEDC’s membership in organizations outside of the
County. Mr. Tucker explained that CEDC’s SBA territory included Greene County and other
organizations were joined due to the regional aspect of economic development and possible benefits
to Columbia County businesses.

Ms. Mussmann asked if there were any plans in place for the construction of the water tower in the
Commerce Park. Mr. Stiffler stated there weren’t, to the best of his knowledge. Ms. Matheney asked
if all different tiers of membership had voting privileges. Mr. Jones stated all members had voting
rights, noting the tiers provided for different benefits.

With no other business to come before the committee and no public comment, Mr. Jones made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Lapenn to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 9:35am

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 [ 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




2:02 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp

1010918 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls As of September 30, 2018
Sep 30,18 Sep 30, 17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings 2,209,263.24  2,125,164.55 84,098.89 4.0%
Total Checking/Savings 2,209,263.24  2,125,164.55 84,098.69 4.0%
Other Current Assets
Due from PFL 190.13 0.00 190.13 100.0%
Accounts Receivable 47,416.66 20,231.55 27,185.11 134.4%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -35,216.73 -42,291.54 7.074.81 16.7%
Other loans recelvable 4,157.11 20,470.74 -16,313.63 -719.7%
SBA Loans Recelvable 386,200.25 356,081.69 30,118.56 8.5%
Total Other Current Assets 402,747.42 354,492.44 48,254.98 13.6%
Total Current Assets 2,612,010.66 2,479,656.99 132,353.67 5.3%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Total Fixed Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -115,167.17 -119,630.67 4,463.50 3.7%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 28,491.69 37,182.98 -8,691.29 -23.4%
Grants Receivable 247,061.32 305,684.65 -58,623.33 -19.2%
Loans Recelvable 691,586.17 622,379.80 69,206.37 11.1%
Total Other Assets 851,972.01 845,616.76 6,355.25 0.8%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,473,784.18  3,338,207.27 135,576.91 4.1%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 : *Accounts Payable 16,997.88 11,412,116 4,5685.72 40.2%
Total Accounts Payable 15,997.88 11,412.16 4,585.72 40.2%
Other Current Liabllitles
2000-02 - Recrultment Exp - Due to RS 2,755.03 0.00 2,755.03 100.0%
Accrued Expenses 21,989.98 20,447.38 1.642.60 7.5%
Deferred Revenue 4,734.83 0.00 4,734.83 100.0%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 32,779.84 23,747.38 9,032.46 38.0%
Total Current Liabilities 48,777.72 35,159.54 13,618.18 38.7%
Long Term Liabllities
Loans Payable to SBA 452,113.66 568,926.78  -116,813.12 -20.5%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 47,061.32 100,684.66 -63,623.33 -53.3%
Total Long Term Liablilities 499,174.98 669,611.43 -170,436.45 ~25.5%
Total Liahilities 547,952.70 70477097  -156,818.27 -22.3%
Equity
Invested in Capltal Assets 9,801.51 12,933,52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Net assets Restricted 294,483.20 310,583.78 -16,100.58 -5.2%

Page 1




2:02 PM Columbia Economic Development Corp
10109118 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis

Unrestricted Net Position
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

As of September 30, 2018
Sep 30,18 Sep 30, 17 $ Change % Change
2,297,630.95 2,267 486.50 30,144.45 1.3%
323,915.82 42,432.50 281,483.32 663.4%
2,925831.48 2,633,436.30 292,395.18 11.1%
3473,784,18  3,338,207.27 135,676.91 4.1%

Page 2




2:47 PM

10/09/18
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through September 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Adminlstrative Revenue

Columbia County
Goat Genelcs Grant
Grant Income

Land Sale Revenue
Loan Income

Membership/Sponsorship
Other income
SBA Microloan T/A

Total Income

Expense

Commerce Park Land Expenses

Conferences and Tralning
Consulting -TSI
Consulting Fees

Direct Program Expenses
Employer Payroll Taxes
Fagility

Fringe Benefits

Insurance

Interest Expense
MicroBiz Expenses

New Initiatives
Office Expense

5060-01 * Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint.

5060-02 - Telephone & Fax
5060-03 - Internet

5080-04 - Office Supplies & Printing
5060-06 - Dues & Subscriptions

5080-06 - Postage

5060-07 - Misc. Office Expenses

6060-08 - Wab Site
Total Office Expense
Other Expenses
Payroll
Professional Fees
Public Relations/Marketing
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan - Sep 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
36,750.01 48,000.00 -11,249.99 76.6%
345,000.00 345,000.00 0.00 100.0%
10,000.00
27,625.06 30,488.00 -2,862.94 90.6%
339,068.48
45,067.05 37.888.20 7,178.85 118.9%
52,308.65 63,760.01 -11,441.36 82.1%
9,090.55 30,870.86 -21,780.31 29.4%
58,730.45 50,899.99 5,730.46 111.2%
921,640.25 606,997.06 . 314,643.19 151.8%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
1,286.00 1,875.01 -579.01 69.1%
96,003.00 90,000.00 6,003.00 108.7%
28,520.94 13,125.01 15,395.93 217.3%
13,406.69 7,500.01 5,906.68 178.8%
21,784.36 21,000.02 784.34 103.7%
23,614.12 23,613.12 1.00 100.0%
38,219.24 37,499.99 719.25 101.9%
3,171.00 3,500.00 ~320.00 90.6%
384.79 392.25 ~7.46 98.1%
17,642.42 14,812.54 2,829.88 119.1%
46,721.07 26,250,02 20,471.05 178.0%
9,865.45 11,250.00 -1,384.55 87.7%
2,980.52 3,000.01 -19.49 99.4%
1,041.15 1,600.02 -458.87 69.4%
3,042.94 3,750.02 -707.08 81.1%
5,447.49 6,500.00 -1,052.51 83.8%
782.15 375.02 407.13 208.6%
6,649.79 5,041.67 1,608.12 131.8%
1,988.50 3,760.02 -1,761.52 53.0%
31,797.99 35,166.,76 -3,368.77 90.4%
7,500.00 11,250.00 -3,750.00 66.7%
227,986.68 236,437.60 -8,4560.92 96.4%
25,376.65 28,087.53 -2,710.98 80.3%
14,299.58 16,125.01 -1,825.43 88.7%
697,724.43 576,634.87 21,089.56 103.7%
323,015.82 30,362.19 293,563.63 1,066.8%
323,915.82 30,362.19 293,553.63 1,066,8%

Page 1




1 jo | ebeg

28'5L6'EZE 18'858'61 12 6S5°8Z 02°0.Z°8L ¥6'0v8°'L8- 8"290°6EE
28'516'e2E 18'858'61 22°685'8C 0z0z2'8k y6°0v8'18 8v'890°6EE
£b'veL'les 6L¥8E 000 0002’2 $9'680'065 000
85'66Z'V1 000 000 000 85'66Z'%1 000
§5'9.€'s2 000 000 000 SG'9/€'sT 000
8998622 000 000 000 89'986'222 000
00°00S'Z 000 000 00°00S'2 000 000
66°26L'1€ 000 000 000 66'L6L'LE 000
L0'bTL'9Y 000 000 000 L0'iTL'sy 000
A drAZ WA 000 000 000 Treve'Ll 000
6LV8€ 6L°78¢ 000 000 000 Q00
00°0 000 000 00°0s2- 00052 000
00'LLL'E 000 000 000 00'LLL'E 000
¥Z'612'8¢ 000 000 000 A ITA S 000
ZLL9'ee 000 000 000 ZTLYL9'ET 000
9E'P8L'LT 000 000 000 9€V8L'1T 000
69'90¥'c} 000 000 000 69°90t'¢l 000
¥6°025'8 Q00 000 000 ¥6°025'82 000
00°£00'96 000 000 000 00'€00'96 000
00°962'L 000 000 000 00'962°t+ 000
SZ'0v9'LZ8 09°eve'oz 12'655'82 02'025'52 04'8%2'808 81'890'6£€
SY0EL'98 000 000 000 Gi70EL'95 000
55°060'6 186LLL er'oes 00°'0Se TE002'L 000
S9'80£'2S 000 000 000 S9'80E'2S 000
S0°L90°SY BL'EZL'BL 6LELY 0z'0.2'se L26ST 000
81'890'6€€ 000 000 000 000 81'890'6€E
90'529'22 00°0 9052922 000 000 000
00°000°'0L 000 000 000 00°000'01 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
00°000'G¥E 000 000 000 00°000'svE 000
L0'05.2'9E 000 000 000 10°08L'9€ 0oo
IVLOL vasvieol puni 5800 £ 1830l punj ueoiz Bugelado ¢ 18301 sjeg puet

810z Jequiaydag ybnoays Azenuep
SSElD >Q SS07] R J1JOid

dion juswidojaaag d1uwoU0s] BIGUINIOD

awoou] AreulpsQ 19N
asuadxg |2j0]

Bunaxysepysuoneiay Jlqnd
s394 [BUOISSRJ0Id

I[N

sasuadxzg a0

asuadxg a9ui0

saApeniu] maN

sasuadx3 ZIgoIoIN
asuadxg ysazau|
sasuadxzg puni-iaju]
asuesnsu)

sjyyauag abuily

Aypoed

saxe] {[0iAe ] sahojduig
sasuadxg weiboid J08ng
ssad Bunjnsuon

IS1- Buninsuod

Buuies] pue sasuUIAUOD

asuadxg
3woou| {2301

V/1. ueo|odI YES
SWOodU} 1340
diysiosuodgydiysisaquuapy
awoou| ueo]

2NUIASY Jfes pueT]
2woly| Juel)

JURIS) SDIBUID JR0D)

« BUIOOU] JURID

Aunog eiquinjod
BNUAASY SARBRIISIVILUPY

awosu|

asuadxgewosu] Aeuiplo

siseg [eruddy



00°£9T /1€ 0OLISTL Yoozigne | ] BAISSSY JAMO JIBM
00°0SE'SPT 00'ESH'96 00°E5+'96 00°T2LTC 9¥T Aino) susalg o jueg
00°T€9'6€E S YN Ayuno) susaly jo Jueg
00°9€0°ET 7 HTI yueg A9

00°S90°TZ €Y1 jueg A3) spung ueot vgs|

00°L68°8VT 00°£68'8¥T 00°£L1Z'SE spunj ueo] ygs|

00°089°ETT pung ueo3a3d

SSAIRSDY |ejol 3qefeAYy IdAL a_—_mco_um_wm jyueg SJUNOY IAITSTH]E
00°662°9L0°'T 00°00Z°98€ 008PTHTIET | 00'0SY'88E 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST spund ajqefieAy - vgs
00°0S¥'8ET 0002961 947 Ajuno) ausalg jo VE_
00'9E6'9TT FELY Auno) ausaun Jo jueg|
asuefeg 00°0SE'E9 LELL jueg A3y
ofjojiiog ueo] 00'¥PS 8 £ jueg Aay

ves uaund pun4 Ueo] oI vas
00°660°069 00'869'5Z6 00'TE6'698 00'v0°0L8 AS jueg yooysspuni]
- X jueg dooyspunlf  {sam jjews) puny ueo3a3d
sasuejeg ueo} 00'99£°55 00°992°GS o) jueq 3oouyIapuby
Suipusising saouejeq Ueo] - AS yueg yooyssputy
vas 304 Suipueising - AS yjueg sjoosapubyy
fele) 2a3) weun) d|gefieay |10l puaj o1 ajqejieay | JdAl diysuonzefay sjueg 1 pund ueoq 5ad

2T0Z ‘0f Joqusydas - Sadug|eg JUNCIOY IAIBSDY 13 0100 UBOT SUIPUBISINQ JUBLIND ‘UROT



6€88LCCS 00°66C 9L0°1$ P 179295 18 [8J0L 3Uaun)
TC989°01 § 00°00Z°98¢€ $ 00LT9PLS §

12/60/60 | 81/20/60 6 YETISS %GL L 9 [00:0ELST S1/60/60 000°0€§ | ONODN | eussio-ipisie] VaL SRISIQYIA
¥2/82/90 | 81/L0/0L 8¢ | £C9ers %00 L L | 00'6ErPT 81/32/90 000€Z$ | OWOIN uojsbuian 7004 ONRIFANYM
¥e/82/S0. | 8LIEDI0L 8C | ec9urs %00 L 9 | 00T8SEC 81/3T/E0 00057S | OWON wepeyd| SSIONRId v ESaNNa e
£2/ve/e0 | 8Li0z/60 9 €C6CrS %SC L 9 | 00S0I'6L LUVTIT0 000°57§ | O¥OIN PR R) AY3TILLSIA 1) 31V1S
SZ/EL/0L | 8L/LL/60 9 £ToTrS %00°Z 9 | 00%T8IC LUETI0L 000°ces | O¥OIN ayedon 0771 'SISRHJYTING 8HNS
02/90/20 | 8Li¥e/60 9 STTEVS %0G L 9 | 001569 ¥1/90/20 000578 | O¥OIN wesuy MOOUSANNOY
0c/8zie0 | SLv0/0L 8¢ | SL19% %00°L £ | 00LTrl L1/3T/60 0008 OO UWMOJUBULISS — ZZANNOHoY
T2/0S/E0 | 81160 0c | ¥88chs %SC L 9 | 00°SL8°CT 9T/LE/E0 000°€7$ | O¥ON UoSpny "00 3 ONIQYV ‘L1089 TV.L
LZ/80/20._| 12/80/20. 8 L'98T8 %0072 € | 00bTSL 81/80/20 LT 68 OUOIA | eusa19-[IseD _ Z# DIML IALLINRI
BL/ET/F0_ | SL/SL/80 €z | yLSSTS %00 L 9 [00°01LT EUETY0 000°C1IS | OMOIN uospny NOLLVOd¥O0D JVEVNI divd
[2/Z0CL | SHvLie0 Z | 06098 %SL L 9 | 0005602 ST 000°5E5 | OMODN uosphH OTINOSANH 3010
12/LL/S0_| SLiL/60 1L | 36Lé&YS %ST L S | 006£071 9L/11/S0 000578 | O¥ODN uospny VNV1ZTOdVYN VIIFZZId MVO
T2ELY0 | 8LIELIBO £l 10665 %00°L ¢ | 009SLE LUET/#0 0003 OO MooyI3puDy SONINNIT MOIN
12/L0/90 | 81/0Li60 L | cceers %0SL 9 |[00€s8Tl S1/10/90 00052$ | O¥OIN U3y _Z# ONDINOMJOOM W3r
0Z/80/v0 | 8L/1.2/60 8 1671028 %G1 L S _[000vew S1/80/¥0 000°0LE | OMOIW Jsy9 Z# WV INIONT ZLNVMS T
61/20/30_| SLA0/0L T | vi6ees %009 9 _|o08yeE £1/20/80 00502$ | OYOIN _usys ANINIM WYHIVHD NOSANH
¥e/LL/S0_ | 81/S0/60 8L | szozr$ %059 9 | 001s8'eC 81/8L/50 000'6e$ [ OHOIN uospnH Z# ¥3HLO010 NOSAnH
€T/EL/60 | 8L/LO/OL gL | cevivs %009 gl_|oolerie ZLIELI60 000°62E | OY¥DIW uospnH VI3 SNIHLY NOSAnH
ZZ/30/20 | 8L/70/0L 8 9z 65¢8 %00°Z ¥ | 00¥90°Et 81/80/20 000GLS | OYDIN weyieyo JvZvd [HVHYS
ve/rLie0 | 81/S0/0L vl | 89C0VS %00°S 9 | 000005 8L/vLI60 000'6eS | O¥DIN UMOJUBWLISDH LVINOYANNY1 NMOINVIARITD
12610l | 8Lie/60 6L | 9675l %SC L € |0098SE L1/6110} 0006S | OHOIN uospny ALNvad NITUD
61//2/S0 | 81/81/60 T | /809vs %05 "L S | oo98se ¥1/42/S0 000'€z$ | OXOIW ooyiapuny NIHOMIWINY 14 1STH04 Movd
6L/0S/80 | 8I/10/0L e | qrsizs %GC L € | oo8gle OL/LE/80 0006S | OUDIN | 8ussig-uciyes . T e#S0004Z3
120/80 | 8L/L0/0L ¥ | 6e86E$ %ST L S [ 00%eESTh 91/40/80 000028 | O¥DIN ueeueg 00 QOO4 WYHLVHD 1SV3
TT/80/60 | 8160 1€ | 15/¥2S$ %00 L S | 009EE0L Z1/80/60 00S2i$ | ONOIN Hod}2018 D711 'STIVS ¥VO S.NMOouE
£2/€2/v0 | 8L/IE0/0L gz | eveees %059 S |[00/zg6El 8L/52/0 000GLS | OMOIW uospnH ANINITIIA 21104 VaiH3g
£2we/S0_ | 8L8LIeD vz | Lz 1oes %059 § | 00885t 811¥2IS0 0s€cl$ | O¥DIW SoRIRABID| 'SMUOMAOOM V1NV
¥2/0Z/90 | 8L/ve/e0 0z | €zozvs %00 L 9 | 00¥SLPe 81/02/90 000°'62$ [ OMOIW YoBIaABID AMLINIFVD 2 MUOMTIIN MOV
LTIELV0 | BL/ELBO. €L | #0693 %00°L 9 [ 00720961 9L/ELIF0 000°GES | OUDIW UOSpnH SIRFISNAN] VOr1sve
A8A | jrgisen| 0S<  |eng| ueuikeq sy | smej | [BEUROT syep wmowry adf1 ueoT] OoLDIJAl YIS
abueyn Jreng iseq | Aea A[muoiN 159191u] Jo# ueo]SuQ | weog Sup ueog ]

8107/0€/6

LI304dd SALV.LS NVOT OdaD

810¢/6/0L




00°000'00Z $ | LI/LL/20 | 00'000'002 41 siapuejd
SINVYHO
65°858°YS AR ARET 000'¥8¢€$
61/10/10 | 81/60/01 68ELF LS 008ty cL/LO/L0 000°00L$ 98dad AYTNYIRID ASTIVA NOSANH
61/E0/S0: | 8HBB/0L, b $9i009°28 0'%06" ZHIO/S0: | -000%k8Ls |~ OS HENVINS AT THYANOSANH!
L2/i0/L0 | 8L/90/60 3 98°cv8% 0095162 80/10/10 0000018 s ONILLNGRLSIA S.OTTIONV
00°0$ L1'TO1Z1S 00°660°069$ ¥r'¥10°386% : TVIOL
92/el/s0 | 8L/8Lie0 €l 0S'ZLES %00°S €L | 00000'SL LUELICL 000's4$ 9442 uospnH ALMVLHSOH 133MIS SSOHD L
¥2/8¢/90 | 8i/10/0L 8¢ 29'20v3$ %00'S 8 00°€0v'vC 81/8¢/90 000'sz$ 984d2d uo3sbuiAr] 1004 ONRIZANYM
¥e/gd/e0 | 8L/LOOL 8¢ TYTOVS ‘%00°S 9 00'S6P'E 81/82/€0 000'ses 98dd weyieys _SSTONRId ¥3 SIMNA <
0€/L0/S0 | 8L/S0/0} L ¥2LL0'LS %00°S SL | 0088/'/0L S1/10/90 869'8Z1% 9802 Hodusal S3DIAYES XINIOHJ
£€2/¥C/e0 | 8L/0T/60 14 £5°60v$ %SC'S 9 00¥Zg'el LI72IC0 po0’ces 9943 JPelaARI) - _ANITIISHA L 3LVIS
€2/eLoL | 8L/LL/60 €l 29°C0ors %00°S 9 00'8¥9'L2 LLIELI0L 000'sTS 94d2 aedon 271 'S3ISRIdYILINT SHNS
02/90/€0 | 8liFeie0 9 SCeerS %0G°L L 00'1LS6'9 ¥1/90/20 000°sZ$ 08dd welouy : ~_MOOYESANNCY
6L/€CP0 | 8L/9¢/60 €C 2.'965% %00°L 8 00'LE0'Y €L/ETH0 000°ces 9842 uospny "dOD ¥VEVYN] dyVd
61/5¢/60 | 81/€0/80 Gl | 2cozeels %00°L 4 002158l LISLICL 000°09% 9449 Jooyiapuny ONOVITIVD INVd
81/€0/S0 | 8L/e0/CL 61 000% %00°€ 6L | 00°000'0E 81/61/€0 oogo'oes =(ele] AJelsAel) NOLLVDIJLINYS 8 LNOWTIHd
2¢/L0/Z0 | €e/sLied L 0zvZes %STL Sl | 00'Si8'%lL 81/S1/60 zeL'GLS 98a2% JorIBARD AYIMIYL MOVHIAVA 410
€2/S1/E0 €L £eeeLs %00°9 S 006¥y'L LL/EL/¥0 000°01$ ©4d2 Jjooytspuny SONINNIr MOIN
61/10/0} 8Lir1i60: [4 97'969% %SL L 9 00'EP6'EC S1reoreL 000°0v$ 9842 UuospnH NOSanH 3a1o
861/10/0L | 81/¥2/80 L LE71€6% %STT 0l |00LsE'tL 60/1L0/01 000°00L$ 28dd Aooytapuny HILNID IWOH SORIVIN
Zz/eLigL | sWiZrRL €l 00°05.$ %00°S 0L | 00°€ED9'96 LLIELOl 000'00L$ 283a9 eIy (ONOd IH.L) HSRIUVIN VAN
Lc/10/80 | 81/0L/60 l #0'6E5% %058 8 0067291 SL/10/90 490ze$ 94849 uays ¢# ONDRIOMJOOM "W3'T
Pe/G/o0 | 81/60/0L Si S9'/8E8 %00°Z 0L [00ZLEWY #LIGL/90 000°05% 2ddd uospnH "ONI "S3SINYD NOSANH
€¢/el/s0 | 8L/Lo/L gl 29°20v$ %Q0°S 9 00°GeE’'LT LLIEL/IB0 000'62$ 28302 uospnH VL3 SNIHLY NOSANH
81/c0/80 | 8L/70/0L 4 88'98v% %00 8 00'6¥4'S £1/20/80 S¥0'ZeS 98ad Jusyo 1 AYINIM WVHIVHD NOSANH
¥eiri/60 | 8L/S0/0L 42 89°20v$ %00°S 8 00°000'se 8l/¥1/60 000'62s 983d2 UMOUBULIBE) O T LYINONANNY 1 NMOINVINED
L2/70/80 | 8L/LO/QL ¥ 648628 %ST'L S 000076 9170780 000°GLS 9842 UBBUED 00 dO0d4 WVHLIVHD 1Sv3
€2/1TIE0 | 8LAFT/80 12 | 96%LTs %009 S 00¥BL €L 8L/L2/E0 [ 44445 9842 S[epsiitH SIANITIOD ST 'AISHOA aisiHg
€c/¥e/SO | 81/81/60 144 L2'192% %059 S 00'88S ¢ 81/¥2/S0 ose'els 9gd2 YIel3AB|1D SXROMAOOM V1INV
¥2/0c/e0 | 8Live/e0 0T | 018043 %00'S L oo’s6y'er 81./02/30 000°0S$ 94dd2 JoBIaAR[D AYIINISVD B XHNOMTIIN MOV
¢e/80/60 | 8l/ir1L/60 Le 99'1ves %008 S 00'062 0} 41/80/60 00sCL$ ©4d2 Hod¥00)S DT1 'S31VS ¥VO S.NMOYd
3ilvd LINAD 0€<dl |3Nd] INIWAVd 3IVd  [SYHVIA|  [egueo] |Siegueod| INNOWY ddAL

JONVHO 1SE7 INA 1SVd{AVA | ATHINOW |ISIHIINI| Jo# ‘NIDIFO | NvOT D140 | NvOl umol 1N31dIO3Y

81/0€/6 ANNI NYO1

IYO4HA SALVLS NVOT1 D030

810¢/6/0L




